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Procurement Department Bid Section 

April 9, 2025 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)   

TITLE: 1411963846 (IFB) JEA Fulton Cut Bulk Material Package      _______                                

PROPOSAL DUE DATE: April 22, 2025    

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM EST      

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS:   

 

 

1. Change: The bid due date has been updated from April 15, 2025 to April 22, 2025. 

 

 

2. Question: What treatment and a desired species JEA would like for the wood poles? 

 

REF NUM QTY UOM DESCRIPTION 

POLWO003 1 EA 35/4 Wood Pole 

POLWO006 12 EA 45/3 Wood Pole 

POLWO011 1 EA 60/1 Wood Pole 

 

 

Answer: Southern Pine; CCA Type C. 

 

3. Question: Is the “surplus” quantity to be kitted and separated from the “location” considerations and packages? 

 

Answer: Yes, Surplus material to be separated from location material. 

 

4. Question: Why is the Sediver”NON-STD0007” glass bell insulator marked in red? 

 

Answer: Simply a note to indicate that it may be a longer lead item.   

 

5. Question: We believe this is 8 25# coils- please confirm. 

 

REF 

NUM 
QTY UOM DESCRIPTION 

COB 

TW 006 
8 FT Conductor, EC Grade #2AAC 

 

 

Answer: Correct, COBTW 006 is a 25# Coil.  Description below. 

 

 
 

6. Question: Do you have an expectation to have the material on site? 

 

Answer: October 2025 
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7. Question: Please confirm if these will all be delivered to one location, or if each structure will be jobsite delivered 

separately. 

 

Answer: One location: 0 William Mills Street, Jacksonville FL 32226 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE PROPOSAL FORM. 


